2956 RICHARDSON DRIVE
AUBURN, CA 95603

Jim McCAuLEY
COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

Ryan Ronco

MAILING ADDRESS:
ASSISTANT RECORDER-REGISTRAR

P.0.Box 5278
AUBURN, CA 95604

OFFICE OF ELECTIONS - JIM McCAULEY
530-886-5650  Toll Free 800-824-8683 » Fax 530-886-5688
www.placerelections.com e election@placer.ca.gov

Candidate Services

For Release: Immediate Release

From: Jim McCauley, Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters

To: All Media

Date: September 5, 2012

Subject: Paperwork available to run for office for the Senate District 4
vacancy

Contact: Ferrin Call or Sam Kipp 530-886-5650

The petition in lieu of filing fee period to fill the vacancy in State Senate District 4 began
September 4, 2012. The petition-in-lieu may be used by candidates to reduce or
eliminate the filing fee for the Senate District 4 race. This paperwork is available from
the Placer County Office of Elections. The last day to circulate and file the petition-in-
lieu is September 7, 2012. By collecting voters’ signatures on the petition, the
candidate may cover all or any prorated portion of the filing fee.

Candidate filing opens September 6, 2012 and closes on September 12, 2012. During
this time, candidates may pick up the nomination documents needed to get their names
on the Consolidated General Election ballot at the Placer County Office of Elections.

Candidates can pick up the petition-in-lieu and nomination documents at the Placer
County Office of Elections, located at 2956 Richardson Drive, Auburn. Hours of
operation are 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. More
information can be found at our website at www.placerelections.com or by calling 530-
886-5650.
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